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Malave, Erin

From: Michael Yaffe [myaffe@freedomedpharm.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 5:06 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: ‘Cari Limberg', 'Jamie David'

Subject: Incerrect EIN on Amendment to Articies of Incorporation
To Whom It May Concern:

My name is Michael Yaffe and | am the CEO of Foundation Consultant Services, Inc. We recently
updated our Articles of Incorporation (8/24/2010) and we have reason to believe that it has been filed
under the wrong EIN number or an EIN was never correctly applied to this Corporation. | am requesting
to update the EIN for Document Number P10000020592. The current EIN is 27-2073259.

The correct details for the corporation are below.
Foundation Consultant Services, INC

Filing Information
FEI/EIN; 27-2073259

Principle Address:
5535 Memarial Hwy
Tampa, FL 33634

Mailing Address:
5535 Memorial Hwy
Tampa, FL 33634

Officer/Director Detail
Titte D

Carpenter, Thomas
16132 4™ St E

Redington Beach, F.. 33708

Title CEQ

Yaffe, Michae!

8315 King Blossom Ct
Tampa, FL 33615

Thank You for your help.

Sincerely,
Michael Yaffe
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